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University College.

All the Lecture courses in University College in Ancient and 
Modern Languages, Miitlienmtics, Metaphysics, Ethics, Logic, 
Natural History, Geology, Chemistry, etc., are open to our students. 
The fees are merely nominal. Thus, students who have not already 
taken a University course, and who desire to perfect themselves 
in any given branches, have the advantages of our Provincial 
University while pursuing theological studies.

The great advantages of a full University course are steadily kept 
liefore the students, and it is a source of satisfaction that such a course 
is taken by an increasing proportion of them.

Library.

The Library of the College now consists of alsmt 7,300 carefully 
selected volumes. In founding it, Mrs. S. M. McMaster was the 
chief contributor. The Hon. William McMaster has more than 
once made large gifts to it. Mr. Thomas Lai ley has founded and is 
maintaining a department of English Literature. The list of other 
contributors, in Toronto and elsewhere, has become too long to be 
published here. Grateful acknowledgments are hereby made to all 
who have helped to make the Library efficient, and the hope is 
expressed that this want of the College, which must be supplied by 
gifts from friends, will still be remembered. Nowhere will contri­
butions be more useful than in founding a permanent and worthy 
Library.

The Library of the University, numbering nearly 30,000 volumes, 
and the Toronto Free Library, which will soon exceed this number, 
are available to the students of the College.

Reading Room.

The Reading Room is supplied with the l»est periodicals—domes­
tic and foreign, religious and secular. For the Session of 1884-5, 
Mr. Chah. E. Lai LEY, of Toronto, contributed some English weeklies, 
and Mr. John Stark, of Toronto, contributed #50 for Canadian, Brit­
ish and American newspapers and reviews.
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